

Fazi K

Software Engineer

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I have six years of PHP experience. I possess exceptional skills of programming and I am well equipped with the latest techniques. I work with recommended techniques like OOP and MVC. I love to take on new responsibilities and challenges.

EXPERTISE

- PHP
 - MySQL
 - HTML
 - CSS
 - JavaScript
 - JQuery
 - JSon
 - AJAX
 - XML
 - Web Services
 - RSS Feeds
 - CSV Import/ Export
 - OOP
 - MVC
 - Zend Framework
 - WordPress
 - Joomla
 - Magento
 - OScommerce
 - Zen Cart
 - Magento
 - Smarty
-

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1. Allshore Global Resources • August 2013 - Present

Duties and responsibilities:

- PHP developer
- Worked independently on a client project
- Responsible for client communication and demonstrations

2. Next Bridge • Islamabad, Federal • November 2009 – April 2011

Duties and responsibilities:

- PHP developer
- Enhanced my development skills
- Worked in teams and in project

3. Ires • Islamabad, Federal • August 2009 – March 2009

Duties and responsibilities:

- Web developer
- Worked on pending and upcoming tasks
- Worked with multiple teams

4. PakCyber • Islamabad, Federal • September 2008 – April 2009

Duties and responsibilities:

- Web developer
- Worked on multiple projects
- A complete solution provider

5. Infomist • January 2008 – August 2008

Duties and responsibilities:

- Web Developer
- Worked in groups.
- Worked as individual
- Provided solution at the backend and frontend

EDUCATION

Sr.#	Degree	Institute/University
1.	Master in Information Technology	Shaheed Zulfiqaar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology, Islamabad
2.	Bachelor in Information Technology	Gomal University, Dera Ismail Khan

PROJECTS COMPLETED

Covers Towels Shopping

<http://www.izzz.com.au/>

OsCommerce

I completed the whole site under the supervision of my project manager.

This is a shopping based website based on products like bedcovers, sheets, towels, etc. I also worked on a shipping module and created it on my own. The client's requirement about his module was highly dynamic and no existing module existed.

Article Distribution

<http://www.avaresearch.com/>

Custom PHP

Solo Project

This is an article based website that involves all the features of financial article distribution and reporting. It is a comprehensive site with article management. It includes user management (member | free registered users, clients | paid registered users, admin | site managers), polling system, image + videos uploading and integrated PHP BB forum, integrated chat, management, RSS Feeds, Polling system.

Employee Management

<http://www.people.com.pk/>

Smarty

I worked on the admin portion and payroll management system.

This is an employee recruitment and management site. This site includes job opportunities, recruiting, leave management, payroll management and employee management.

Allshore Global Resources

<http://www.allshore.us/>

WordPress

I worked on a team.

I worked on team module, slideshow and the settings and adjustments on the front end. I also worked on coding tasks at the backend.. My responsibility was also to keep it bug free.

MyHSGameFilm

WordPress

This is a very comprehensive site about sports and enables coaches and athletes to communicate and form relationships.

This site includes modules like movie clips/videos, management, albums, profiles, messaging services, testimonials, teams, groups, resources, scholarships, advertiser and payment API.